

From: Akhil T <akhil@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 12 07 2019 4:07 PM
To: Soham Modi; PA_ashaiya
Subject: Mason Requirement

Respected Md sir ,

I am Akheel from NE .I want a mason everyday to complete the finishing works related to the stage II works like.

1. To do the finishing of bathroom windows after lying the tiles(top of tiles). — HLI scope.
2. To do the finishing of windows ,Edges in the villas. — HLI scope / paint scope
3. To do the plastering and finishing work under the Kitchen platform after lying the Granite .
4. To do the Dadoo tiles finishing works. — HLI scope
5. To do the Paver's Finishing works at the setbacks of the villa . — Our scope
6. For Utility finishing works etc,. For every villa sir. — HLI scope

But we have only one mason in the site (department) to do the works .That person was working under the Anil (who is handling the works of stage 1 and Brick work With Madhusudhan sir) .For finishing of the stage II works I require a mason sir .So please give me the permission to proceed the works .

With regards ,

Akheel.

Ana HLI to complete the
works - except item #5.

h

13/7